

Memorandum

From: OCR – External Compliance/ Ericka Farrell
To: File
Date: 10/11/2016
Re: 43X-16-R4 (Casa Verde Complaint)

OCR cannot accept this correspondence as a complaint. Specifically, the correspondence contains no contact information for the complainant. Also, there recipient is not specifically identified and is uncertain. OCR cannot contact anyone for further clarifying information because the correspondence contains no name/signature, phone number or other identifiable contact information. The only information identified is a possible property owner and housing development. Finally, there is no specific allegation of discrimination. (See corresponding Jurisdictional Review (Oct. 6, 2016.) Accordingly, this correspondence does not rise to the level of a complaint as set forth in the OCR Case Resolution Manual, Chapter 2.

As a result, OCR is closing this matter, with possible referral to OECA or Water for further action, effective the date of this Memorandum. This correspondence has been forwarded to the HQ Office of Ground and Drinking Water Anita Thompkins, Director of Drinking Water Protection Division. Ms. Thompkins forwarded the correspondence to the drinking water branch chief in Region 4, Becky Allenbach who will follow up.

Approved: Kurt T. Temple